THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

March 21, 2024
SUBJECT:
APPROVE REVISED BG 1 FOR THE CHHS ATHLETIC TURF PROJECT
ISSUE:  The Board needs to approve the revised BG 1 documents for the CHHS athletic turf project.  
FACTS


[image: image1.png]CHHS Turf Projects

Site Work Turf
$618,575.00 ACT Global $511,075.00
$625,898.00 Vesio $594,723.05
$772,000.00 Field Turf $621,921.00

Scottand Murray  $857,900.00 Hellas, $626,400.00

Vescio Sports  $891,723.05 ATurt $646,493.00

Nation Wide $892,000.00 Motz $644,635.00

Hellas $957,250.00

Bymelnter  §1,091,000.00

Site and Turf

Moz $1,270533.00

OheilACT Global $1,283,075.00

* Dirt Works has never completed a synthetic turf project. Our prequalifications called for at least two synthetic turf projects in the last 5 years
They did the site work for the CHHS Soccer Field and are local
**Motz site number only good if purchasing Motz Turf




*See attached BG 1

RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD approve the revised BG1 dOCUMENT for the CHHS athletic Turf project as recommended by JRA
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD approve the revised BG 1 DOCUMENTs FOR the Chhs athletic turf project as recommended by JRA.
